
 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Brad Robinson, Fire Chief 

DATE April 15, 2025 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF SURPLUS FOR ITEMS FROM INVENTORY BR 
  

 

Request:  

Remove the following asset for surplus from the Fire Department, to sale to the Lee County 

Volunteer Fire Department for $1.00. This Fire Department lost a main Apparatus due to an 

accident last year. 

 1999 Emergency One (E-One) International American Eagle Pumper, Asset #G0547, 

VIN #1HTSDADROYH235655, purchase price $168,579.99. 

Remove the following assets from inventory to surplus, as junk. Value is the cost when 

purchased. 

 32” Hurst Light Spreader, Asset #981, purchased 6/30/2005, for $5,7424.00, Serial 

#N9914 

 Husrt Hydraulic Power Unit, Asset #980, purchased 6/30/2005, for $5,018.69, Serial 

#1025459 

 Hurst Ram, Jaws of Life, Asset #239, purchased 5/24/2005, for $2,895.20, Serial #14669 

 Hurst Spreader, Jaws of Life, Asset #2389, purchased 5/24/2005, for $5,724.00, Serial 

#11986 

 Hurst E-draulic Combi Tool, Asset #4677, purchased 5/16/2014, for $11,000.00, Serial 

#305348-04 

 


